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Community Partnerships Division
Children’s Services Administration Section

115 S. Andrews Avenue, Room A360 e Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 ¢ 954-357-7880 ¢ FAX 954-357-8204

December 9, 2019 Sent Via E-mail and USPS Certified Mail

Lori Canning Ed. D

Executive Director

Early Learning Language Acquisition
The School Board of Broward County
600 SE 3 Ave, Floor 7

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

Re: Extension of Initial Term for Agreement No. 19-CP-CSA-8267-03

Dear Dr. Canning:

This written correspondence provides formal notice of Broward County’s intent to execute an amendment
for an extension of the Initial Term under The School Board of Broward County, Florida, Agreement No.19-

CP-CSA-8267-03 for Gulfstream Early Learning Center.

On December 3, 2019, the Board of County Commissioners hereby authorized for the County Administrator
to execute the First Amendment to this Agreement extending the Initial Term which commences on January
1, 2020 and ends on September 30, 2020, followed by two optional one-year renewal terms aligning with the
County’s fiscal year. The amount of funding is as follows:

Service Category Amount

Gulfstream Early Learning Center $100,000.00

Please be advised that the County reserves the right to exercise the termination option as indicated in Article
6 of the Agreement. If you have any questions about the information contained herein, please contact Leona
McAndrews, Contract/Grants Administrator at (954) 357-6425.

Sincerely,

andy Wells, Acting Director
Broward County Human Services Department

cc: Darrell Cunningham, Director Community Partnerships Division
Deborah Meidinger Hosey, Children’s Services Administrator
Leona McAndrews, Contract/Grants Administrator
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